

**From:** [Tyler Teykl](#)  
**To:** [Cheryl Weston](#); [Powell, Brandon, EMNRD](#); [McClure, Dean, EMNRD](#); [Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD](#); [Virgil Chavez](#); [Rosie Fryer](#); [Kandis Roland](#)  
**Subject:** [EXT] RE: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application - Supplemental Information  
**Date:** Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:20:48 PM  
**Attachments:** [Supplemental Data.xlsx](#)

---

All,

Attached is the supplemental data that was requested for the DHC application for the Canyon Largo Unit 344. I've included the fixed allocation based on the methodology originally submitted as well as an alternative allocation based on normalized producing time of wells that was discussed on our call. Please let us know if you would like to move forward with the original submission or move forward with the revised allocation.

| <b><u>Allocation</u></b> |     | Fixed allocation based on<br>Cumulative Time offset<br>production (submitted<br>methodology) | Fixed allocation based on<br>Producing Time offset<br>production (alternative<br>methodology) |
|--------------------------|-----|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Canyon Largo Unit 344    | MV  | 1%                                                                                           | 17%                                                                                           |
|                          | GLP | 99%                                                                                          | 83%                                                                                           |

Regards,

**Tyler Teykl**

Reservoir Engineer – San Juan South  
Hilcorp Energy Company  
Office: (832) 839-4619  
Mobile: (281) 682-8122  
[tteykl@hilcorp.com](mailto:tteykl@hilcorp.com)

---

**From:** Tyler Teykl  
**Sent:** Monday, February 3, 2020 7:58 AM  
**To:** Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; 'Powell, Brandon, EMNRD' <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us>; Virgil Chavez <vchavez@hilcorp.com>; Rosie Fryer <rfryer@hilcorp.com>; Kandis Roland <kroland@hilcorp.com>  
**Subject:** Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application - Supplemental Information

All,

As an update, I am waiting on one additional piece of updated pressure data from the field – we are attempting to get a new fluid level and surface pressure to get an updated calculated BHP. Once I have that information, I will send out the requested information.

Regards,

**Tyler Teykl**

Reservoir Engineer – San Juan South

Hilcorp Energy Company

Office: (832) 839-4619

Mobile: (281) 682-8122

[tteykl@hilcorp.com](mailto:tteykl@hilcorp.com)

---

**From:** Cheryl Weston

**Sent:** Thursday, January 23, 2020 11:00 AM

**To:** 'Powell, Brandon, EMNRD' <[Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us](mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us)>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <[Dean.McClure@state.nm.us](mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us)>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <[Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us](mailto:Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us)>; Virgil Chavez <[vchavez@hilcorp.com](mailto:vchavez@hilcorp.com)>; Tyler Teykl <[tteykl@hilcorp.com](mailto:tteykl@hilcorp.com)>; Rosie Fryer <[rfryer@hilcorp.com](mailto:rfryer@hilcorp.com)>; Kandis Roland <[kroland@hilcorp.com](mailto:kroland@hilcorp.com)>

**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application 10 am MST

Yes, I know. I'm working on it. Just a second.

---

**From:** Powell, Brandon, EMNRD [<mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>]

**Sent:** Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:59 AM

**To:** Cheryl Weston <[cweston@hilcorp.com](mailto:cweston@hilcorp.com)>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <[Dean.McClure@state.nm.us](mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us)>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <[Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us](mailto:Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us)>; Virgil Chavez <[vchavez@hilcorp.com](mailto:vchavez@hilcorp.com)>; Tyler Teykl <[tteykl@hilcorp.com](mailto:tteykl@hilcorp.com)>; Rosie Fryer <[rfryer@hilcorp.com](mailto:rfryer@hilcorp.com)>; Kandis Roland <[kroland@hilcorp.com](mailto:kroland@hilcorp.com)>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] RE: Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application 10 am MST

Just FYI our call isn't going through.

Thank You

Brandon Powell

Office: (505) 334-6178 ext. 111

*"He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)"*

---

**From:** Cheryl Weston <[cweston@hilcorp.com](mailto:cweston@hilcorp.com)>

**Sent:** Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:12 AM

**To:** McClure, Dean, EMNRD <[Dean.McClure@state.nm.us](mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us)>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <[Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us](mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us)>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <[Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us](mailto:Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us)>; Virgil Chavez <[vchavez@hilcorp.com](mailto:vchavez@hilcorp.com)>; Tyler Teykl <[tteykl@hilcorp.com](mailto:tteykl@hilcorp.com)>; Rosie Fryer <[rfryer@hilcorp.com](mailto:rfryer@hilcorp.com)>; Kandis Roland <[kroland@hilcorp.com](mailto:kroland@hilcorp.com)>

**Subject:** [EXT] Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application 10 am MST

Good morning,

Please call into the below number at 10 am to participate in a conference call to discuss Hilcorp's pending **Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC C-107A** application with NMOCD representatives and Hilcorp personnel.

Thanks,

Cheryl Weston  
San Juan South Regulatory  
505-564-0779  
[cweston@hilcorp.com](mailto:cweston@hilcorp.com)



-----Original Appointment-----

**From:** MEET ME 505.599.3490

**Sent:** Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:06 AM

**To:** Cheryl Weston

**Subject:** Accepted: Conference Call: Canyon Largo Unit 344 DHC Application

**When:** Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

**Where:** MEET ME 505.599.3490

### Your request was accepted.

---

#### Instructions on how to use the "Meet Me Conference" feature:

External Conference Number - 505.599.3490

Internal Conference extension - 599.3490

#### Conference Call Initiator:

1. The initiator will initiate a new call by either picking up the Handset, pressing the New Call soft key, pressing a Line button, or pressing the Speakerphone button.
2. The initiator will press the More soft key, followed by the Meet Me softkey, then dial 599.3490.

*Note: The Conference initiator must be in the Hilcorp Offices in order to initiate the call.*

#### Conference Call Participants:

Internal conference participants will dial 599-3490 to join the conference.

People outside of this office should dial 505-599-3490 to join the conference.

*Note: No participants may join the conference until the conference initiator has established the conference call.*

If you have any questions regarding these procedures, please contact the Hilcorp Help Desk at [helpdesk@hilcorp.com](mailto:helpdesk@hilcorp.com)

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. In addition, this communication may be legally privileged. If the reader of this e-mail is not an intended recipient, you have received this e-mail in error and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you received.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.